



Arvid Somaroo
Contract Administrator
Energy Management
Consolidated Edison Company of New York,
Inc. 4 Irving Place, New York NY 10003
Email: somarooa@coned.com

SUBMITTED VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

December 12, 2025

Molly Magnis, Esq.
Records Access Officer
Office of the General Counsel
New York State Department of Public Service
Three Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223

Re: Con Edison Transaction Confirmation – Matter Number 25-02566

Dear Ms. Magnis:

By transmittal letter dated December 12, 2025, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (“Con Edison”) submitted to the Commission for filing a redacted copy of a new Transaction Confirmation (“2025-Elec-Contract No. 61”). An un-redacted copy of the confirmation is attached with this request for trade secret status of the redacted information.

The information redacted from the Transaction Confirmation meets the requirements for trade secret status set forth in 16 NYCRR 6-1.3. The Transaction Confirmation contains pricing and related terms for the purchase by Con Edison of capacity from the counterparty. Disclosure of the terms under which Con Edison enters into bilateral contracts for electricity and capacity would adversely affect the forward market for energy and capacity. Disclosure of these terms would hamper Con Edison’s ability to negotiate Master Agreements and corresponding transactions for additional purchases from other parties on more favorable terms and, thus, could “cause substantial injury to the competitive position” of Con Edison in such negotiations. For these reasons, Con Edison requests trade secret status for the redacted terms of the Transaction Confirmation.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this trade secret request for the above-described confidential commercial information.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ filed electronically

Arvid Somaroo
Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.